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August 31, 2023 

VIA EMAIL: richard.huto@schousing.com  
Richard Huto, Interim Execu�ve Director 
South Carolina State Housing Finance & Development Authority 
300-C Outlet Pointe Boulevard
Columbia, SC 29210

RE:  State Volume Cap Alloca�on 

Director Huto: 

The House Legisla�ve Oversight Commitee is currently conduc�ng a study of the Jobs-Economic 
Development Authority (“JEDA”). The Commitee requests that you provide a response to the 
following inquiry by Friday, September 8, 2023. 

During JEDA’s August 29, 2023, presenta�on before the Economic Development, Transporta�on, 
and Natural Resources Subcommitee, JEDA briefed the subcommitee on the state’s volume cap 
alloca�on, a limita�on on the maximum issuance allowed for most categories of qualified private 
ac�vity bonds. South Carolina’s annual volume cap is based on the greater of a specified dollar 
amount mul�plied by the state’s popula�on. For 2023, that amount was $633,916,080. According 
to JEDA, at the end of each calendar year, any unused volume cap is assigned to the State Housing 
Authority (“SC Housing”) and must be used within three years, or the volume cap is abandoned. 
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As indicated by the enclosed data from the Council of Development Finance Agencies, the unused 
volume cap allocated to the SC Housing and subsequently abandoned during the last 5 years is as 
follows: 

• 2015:  $191 million
• 2016: $7.8 million
• 2017: $248.8 million
• 2018: $260.7 million
• 2019: $37.6 million
• 2020: $3.2 million

Please provide the subcommitee with (1) an explana�on of how SC Housing generally uses 
carryforward alloca�ons; and (2) the reasons SC Housing abandoned the carryforward alloca�ons 
set forth above. Please feel free to include any addi�onal informa�on you believe would be 
helpful to the Subcommitee. 

Thank you for your service to the people of South Carolina. 

Sincerely, 

Travis A. Moore 
Subcommitee Chair 

Enclosure 

cc: Economic Development, Natural Resources, and Transporta�on Subcommitee 
The Honorable Jeffrey E. Johnson 



 
 
*SOURCE: www.cdfa.net/rc/volumecap.html 




